Burnett, James

From: Planning (SMDC)
Subject: FW: Out of Office: Springs Cottage Farm - SMD/2016/0196.

From: Curley, Jane

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Planning (SMDC)

Subject: FW: Out of Office: Springs Cottage Farm - SMD/2016/0196.

From: Pippa Blessington

Sent: 07 June 2016 19:34

To: Curley, Jane

Subject: Re: Out of Office: Springs Cottage Farm - SMD/2016/0196.

Hi Ms Curley
Not local but interesting reading:

<<"Oaklands College’s recently built state-of-the-art equestrian centre was one of just 17 key venues in
Herts to be approved as a pre-Games Olympic or Paralympic training camp.

However, Sarah Moreland, a senior advanced skills practitioner at the college, said the centre has yet to be
booked by a visiting Paralympic equestrian team.

The equestrian facility is an established British Horse Society exam centre, a national competition venue and
nationally approved Riding for the Disabled (RDA) training venue.

It has also hosted national and regional qualifiers for British dressage and the Riding for the Disabled
Association.

Facilities include an international-size indoor and outdoor arenas, a solarium, over eight hectares of training
cross-country course and stabling for up to 40 horses.

Sarah, who was involved in the bid to have the college chosen as an official Paralympic training ground,
said that with just five venues selected as equestrian venues in the UK, “we are on standby”.>>

I'm still not clear what tis application is? An Olympic training site, his person training site, a livery, a local
resource, a riding for the disabled specialist centre????

If Lee was to scale this right down to suit the site - for his own use, perhaps to train with one or two team
mates sometimes or as a local riding for the disabled resource | think he'd get genuine neighbour support,
and everyone could be happy. Albeit on a purely personal viewpoint | 'd much rather the lane stayed much
the same with only modest, ‘absorbable’ change respecting it's greenbelt nature.

Kind regards

On 5 June 2016 at 11:58, Curley, Jane <Jane.Curley@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your e-mail. I am out of the office until Monday 6th June. | will have limited access to my e-mails and will try and
respond where possible.
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